»

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

MEMORANDUM

To: USM Presidents

ey orsiuying,  FROM:  Willliam E. Kirwan s<%eSems
paiumore Chancellor

l‘}jfiﬁmy of Marylend, DATE: June 23, 2010

College Park

1865 Re: Board of Regents’ Staff Award
Bowie State University

1866

Towson University

1686 This is to officially inform you that the Board of Regents, meeting in executive session
piversity of Maryland on Friday, June 18, 2010 at the University of Maryland Eastern Shore, approved the

Eastern Shore
1898 recommendations of the Regents’ Staff Awards to be awarded in 2010.

Frostburg State University
Coppln State Uivarsily Outstanding Service to Students in an Academic or Residential Environment
1625 Mary Tola, Exempt Staff - F SU
Salisbury University Deborah Pusey, Non-Exempt — SU
:Jgnzisusityof Baitimore
1925 Exceptional Contribution to the Institutional and/or Unit to which a Person
University of Maryland
Center for Environmental ~ DElODES
Science Colleen Stump, Exempt Staff - FSU
Undrersity of Marytand Myrle Combs, Non-Efempt ~ UMBC
University College
University of Maryland, Extraordinary Public Service to the University or the Greater Commumty
Baltimors Courty Kim Nechay, Exempt: Staff — SU
Univecsity of Maryland Julia Heng, Non-Exempt — UMCP
Biotechnology Institute
WEK/weo
ce: Irwin Goldstein
Teri Hollander E::‘“: T
Janice Doyle , {1 U CF THE PRESIDENT
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